

## Your complete guide

to the members of the Canadian Home Builders'Association – Newfoundland and Labrador and the home building and renovation products and services they offer







## Save energy and money with takeCHARGE rebates.

Whether you're looking for low-cost upgrades to help you save, preparing for renovations, or building a new home, energy efficiency is always a great investment.







Get back up to \$500\* on duct insulation



## Warm Up to a BIGGER Rebate

Now **SAVE 75%** on attic insulation up to **\$1,000!**\*

Accessible version available upon request.



Income-qualified customers can receive<sup>•</sup> an Energy Savers Kit

**Financing available** on energy-efficient upgrades!

Visit TakeChargeNL.ca for more rebates and tips!



\*Must meet eligibility.

BROUGHT TO YOU BY





## Table Of Contents

CHBA-NL Code of Ethics	
Why Choose a CHBA-NL Member	
Energy Efficiency	
New Home Construction	
Renovations	
Are you building or renovating? 10	
Builder Distinction Legend 11	
CHBA-NL Member Category Index 11	
Associations, Boards, Housing Corporations, and NPO's	
Builders, Developers, and Renovators	
Business Services and Media 22	
Financial Groups	
Government	
Professional Services	
Real Estate	
Suppliers/Manufacturers	
Trade Contractors	
Past Presidents	
Honorary Members	

## CHBA-NL Code of Ethics

Members of CHBA-NL follow a Code of Ethics which principals are based on our core values and standards. Members shall conduct their actions in accordance with the following:

- Members shall comply with the National Building Code of Canada as a minimum standard for construction and shall work towards its improvement in the interests of structural sufficiency, safety, and health.
- Members shall plan their sites and homes to conform to the principles of good community planning.
- Members shall deal justly with their employees, subcontractors, and suppliers.
- Members shall deal honestly and fairly with their customers.
- Members shall cooperate to extend the effectiveness of the Association by exchanging information and experience, and encourage research on materials and techniques in order to provide the best value for their customers.
- Members shall uphold the principle of appropriate and adequate compensation for the services they render.
- Members shall avoid all conduct or practice detrimental to the home building industry, to the Association, to the good name or reputation of any of its members, or to customers.
- These responsibilities are freely and solemnly assumed as they form part of an obligation as members.



## Why Choose a CHBA-NL Member

Are you renovating a bathroom or updating a kitchen? Maybe you're adding a room or doing some much-needed household repairs? Or even building a new home? In each case, finding and hiring a reputable contractor is your first step to guaranteeing a successful and stress-free project.

The members of CHBA-NL should be your first point of contact. All members have agreed to uphold professional standards not only in the services they offer, but also the products, as businesses must abide by the CHBA-NL Code of Ethics and are vetted before they can become a member of the association. These experts play an active role in the residential construction and renovation industry and are educated in the latest codes and building practices, while carrying the proper coverage, insurance and warranties for the specific project you have in mind.

CHBA-NL members also have access to an abundance of research and information related to home building, and keep up to date on technological advances, regulations, products and materials, as well as advanced financing and design. Therefore, they have the capability and expertise to provide you with the latest and best in the market place.

Whether you are building or renovating your home, choosing a member of the CHBA-NL is the first step in the right direction. Have confidence in the professionals you choose and hire a CHBA-NL professional today.





Canadian Home Builders' Association - Newfoundland and Labrador is the voice of the residential construction industry in the province, representing over 150 housing professionals, promoting affordability, energy efficiency and housing choice for all Newfoundlanders and Labradoreans.

Canadian Home Builders' Association - Newfoundland and Labrador 48 Welland Street • St. John's, NL A1E 6C1 Tel: 709.753.2000 or 1.800.265.2800 • Fax: 709.753.7469 admin@chbanl.ca • www.chbanl.ca

While every attempt is made to include accurate information, the Canadian Home Builders' Association - Newfoundland and Labrador cannot be responsible for any errors or omissions published in this directory. As membership continues to grow, please check the website at www.chbanl.ca/find-a-member for the most up-to-date membership list.



## Energy Efficiency



If you're in a market for a new home, there are various options available to you when it comes to choosing a more energy-efficient new home. You should start by learning more about EnerGuide rated homes or R-2000 homes, which educate the builders and homebuyers about energy efficient products that will help make cost-effective upgrades in new home construction.

For more information on energy-efficient housing and a list of EnerGuide and R-2000 builders, visit nrcan.gc.ca

Below is a list of our current R2000 members.

Butler's Quality Contracting Ltd. Cooper Custom Homes Donovan Homes Eastwood Homes Ltd. Hann Construction K & P Contracting Ltd. New Victorian Homes Norman's Contracting Octagon Development Corporation Reardon Construction & Development Ltd. Terry Walsh Contracting

## New Home Construction



The ultimate standard for comfort and efficiency

Another leader in energy-efficient housing are Net Zero Homes, which produce as much clean energy as they consume. They are up to 80% more energy efficient than typical new homes and provide consistent temperatures throughout, prevent drafts, and filter indoor air to reduce dust and allergens. The result: exceptional energy performance and the ultimate in comfort – a home at the forefront of sustainability.

#### CHBA-NL Certified Net Zero Home Builder Members:

Coastal Cedar Homes Cooper Custom Homes Eastwood Homes Ltd. K & P Contracting Ltd. Norman's Contracting S&L Porter Homes York Developments Inc.

For more information on Net Zero Homes, visit www.chba.ca/nze



Master Builder Certification is a province-wide program offering builders a special distinction for meeting strict standards, recognizing them as homebuilding experts operating at the highest standards the industry has to offer.

If you're thinking about building a home, hire a CHBA-NL professional with Master Builder Certification.

#### CHBA-NL Certified Master Builder Members:



To learn more about Master Builder visit our website chbanl.ca





## Are you looking for a professional you can trust for your home renovation?

Welcome to RenoMark - your national source for home renovation expertise.

RenoMark connects homeowners to professional renovators and contractors who are committed to quality workmanship and customer satisfaction. The RenoMark symbol makes it easy to find reliable professionals for your next renovation project.

### Hire a RenoMark member

When you choose a RenoMark member, you are choosing a professional committed to excellence. RenoMark members are dedicated to providing superior service and transparency. For more than 20 years, RenoMark has delivered peace of mind to homeowners all across Canada.

RenoMark recognizes trusted members of their local Home Builders' Association who:



ADHERE TO A COMPREHENSIVE CODE OF ETHICS

This ensures RenoMark members deal honestly and fairly with their customers and stand behind the quality of their work.



ABIDE BY A RIGOROUS CODE OF CONDUCT A written contract, warranty, and insurance provides an additional layer of protection for homeowners.



VERIFIED BY THE CANADIAN HOME BUILDERS' ASSOCIATION A national industry association representing members since 1943.

This commitment to quality, emphasis on clear communication, and support from industry establishes RenoMark as the gold standard in home renovation.



## Renovations



RenoMark<sup>™</sup> is a nationally recognized program known for their professionalism and customer service. It raises the bar by requiring renovation contractors to abide by the CHBA-NL Code of Ethics and a renovation-specific Code of Conduct.

Considering a renovation or home expansion? Hire a CHBA-NL member registered with the RenoMark<sup>™</sup> Program.

#### CHBA-NL Registered RenoMark<sup>™</sup> Members:



To learn more about RenoMark<sup>™</sup> visit our website chbanl.ca



The Canadian Home Builders' Association - Newfoundland and Labrador held the 15<sup>th</sup> annual Home Builders' BERG Awards on Saturdav, November 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2024. The awards celebrated Building Excellence & Residential Growth.



SUPPLIER











CGH HOME DEVELOPMENT LIMITED



TERRA NOVA









MEMBER OF THE YEAR (BUILDER) - ANNA STREET MEMBER OF THE YEAR (NON BUILDER) - STEVE THORNE

ATLANTIC HOME WARRANTY PROGRAM AWARDS

Customer Choice Award - HORIZON HOMES

s by Solly ledler We would like to take this opportunity to congratulate the Award Winners and to recognize the successes shared by all CHBA - NL Members. Many thanks to our Sponsors, Judges, Organizing Committee and Attendees of the 2024 Home Builders' BERG Awards. Without your dedication and continued support, this event would not have been the success it was.



Canadian Home Builders' Association Newfoundland and Labrador www.chbanl.ca

## Are you building or renovating?

### PROTECT YOURSELF Get it in Writing!

### **Ten Tips for Homeowners:**

- 1. Write, in detail, the job you want or need done.
- 2. Get informed. Do you need a permit?
- Research contractors in your area. Ask your friends and neighbours for names.
- Get a list of qualified professionals from your local Home Builders' Association or Better Business Bureau.
- 5. Get estimates from at least three different contractors and ask them for customer references.
- 6. Call the references from the contractors you like. Be sure to make a list of questions you want to ask them.
- Hire a professional contractor. Ask for written contracts and proof of Worker's Compensation or private liability insurance for injury or damages to your home.
- 8. Agree on the work you want done, the budget and the timeline.
- 9. Don't accept offers for cash deals without a receipt. Paying under the table is no deal it can leave you with no warranty, no recourse for poor workmanship and no liability insurance if an injury takes place on your property.
- Get it in Writing! If you pay under the table for repairs, construction or home renovation, you are participating in the underground economy – and you're paying more than you think.



## CHBA-NL Member Category Index

Associations, Boards, Housing Corporations, and NPO's Builders, Developers, and Renovators Business Services and Media Financial Services Government Professional Services Real Estate Suppliers/Manufacturers Trade Contractors

## **Builder Distinction Legend**

Some of our members in the following directory have icons noted next to their names. These notations represent the following programs and distinctions or certifications.



An occupational health and safety accreditation program that verifies a fully implemented safety & health program which meets national standards as of February 2020.

The R-2000 Standard (R-2000) is an industry-endorsed technical performance standard for energy efficiency, indoor air tightness quality, and environmental responsibility in home construction.



The RenoMark™ symbol is a nationally recognized brand that identifies those renovation contractors who have agreed to the CHBA-NL Code of Ethics as well as a renovation-specific Code of Conduct







Master Builder Certification is a province-wide program offering builders and developers a special distinction for meeting strict standards, in home construction

EnerGuide is the official Government of Canada mark associated with the labelling and rating of the energy consumption or energy efficiency of new homes.

Net Zero Homes produce as much clean energy as they consume. They are up to 80% more energy efficient than typical new homes and provide consistent temperatures throughout, prevent drafts, and filter indoor air to reduce dust and allergens. The result is exceptional energy performance and the ultimate in comfort – a home at the forefront of sustainability.

For our most up-to-date members info, visit **www.chbanl.ca** 

## Associations, Boards, Housing Corporations, and NPO's

### C

## Canada Mortgage & Housing Corporation

Brian Butt Atlantic Business Centre Purdy's Wharf – Tower 1 1959 Upper Water Street Suite 1500, 15th floor Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3N2 bbutt@cmhc.ca www.cmhc.ca

### Μ

#### MERIT Contractors' Association of Newfoundland & Labrador

446 Newfoundland Drive Suite 213 St. John's, NL, A1A 4G7 T: 709-57-MERIT, 709-576-3748, F: 709-576-3749 merit@merit-nl.ca www.merit-nl.ca

### Ν

#### Newfoundand and Labrador Association of REALTORS

Bill Stirling 28 Logy Bay Road St. John's, NL A1A 1J4 T: 709-726-5110, F: 709-726-4221 bstirling@nlar.ca www.nlar.ca

#### Newfoundland & Labrador Construction Safety Association

Cherie Whelan 80 Glencoe Drive Donovan's Industrial Park Mount Pearl, NL, A1N 4S9 T: 709-739-7000 1-888-681-SAFE (7233) F:709- 739-7001 10 Main Street, Suite 202 Corner Brook, NL, A2H 1B8 709-388-0255 info@nlcsa.com www.nlcsa.com

#### Newfoundland & Labrador Housing Corporation

Ashley Murphy P.O. Box 220 St. John's, NL, A1C 5J2 T: 709-724-3128, F:709-724-3243 aemurphy@nlhc.nl.ca www.nlhc.nl.ca

#### Newfoundland Association of the Appraisal Institute of Canada

P.O. Box 1571, Stn. C St. John's, NL, A1C 5P3 T: 888 551 5521 nlaic@aicanada.ca. www.aicanada.ca



### 0

#### **Office to Advance Women Apprentices**

Leigh Wall 89 McNamara Drive Paradise, NL A1L 3W2 T: 709.853.3718. Iwall@womenapprentices.ca www.womenapprentices.ca

### S

#### Stella's Circle

Karen Noel 142 Military Road St. John's, NL, A1C 2E6 T: 709-738-8543, F: 738-1030 k.noel@stellaburry.ca www.stellascircle.ca

### T

#### takeCHARGE

Corinne Roberts 55 Kenmount Road St. John's, NL, A1B 3P6 T: 709-737-5790 croberts@newfoundlandpower.com www.TakeChargeNL.ca

## Builders, Developers, and Renovators

### A

#### Alterra Building Solutions Limited

Andrew Upshall 35 Oberon Street St. John's, NL A1B 0K1 T: 709-725-7767 andrew@alterrabuilding.com

#### **AML Construction Limited**

Tony Lockyer 151 Empire Avenue St. John's, NL A1C 3G1 T: 709 728 5301 tony@amlconstructionltd.com www.amlconstructionltd.com

#### Andton Investments

94 Dunn's Hill Road CBS, NL A1X 7W3 T: 800-320-9880 F: 709 834 5116 andrea@gossegroup.com



### В

#### **Baine Johnston Corporation**

Stephen Clark 410 East White Hills Road St. John's, NL A1A 5J7 T: 709 576 1623 sclark@bainejohnston.com www.bainejohnston.com

#### Belfor

Steven Thorne 155 McNamara Drive Paradise, NL, A1L 0A7 T: 709-781-3264, F: 781-3265 www.belfor.com



#### **Best Kind Carpertry and Renovations**

ScottTucker 34 Cholock's Place Clarenville, NL A5A 1C3 T: 709 425 4277 scott@bestkindcarpentry.ca www.bestkindcarpentry.ca

## TERRY WALSH CONTRACTING LTD

Specializing in: New Home Construction & Renovations Commercial Construction

> BUILDING THE BEST

terrywalshcontracting@gmail.com EMAIL

> (709) 685-0014 CELLULAR







#### **Blueprint Homes Inc.**

Sheldon Colbourne 446 Newfoundland Drive St. John's, NL A1A 5B5 T: 709-763-4999 F: 888 632 4102 sheldon@blueprinthomes.ca www.blueprinthomes.ca

#### **Butler's Quality Contracting Inc.**

Warrick Butler 29 Lawrence Pond Road East CBS, NL A1X 4C6 T: 709-834-2126, F:709-834-2100 info@butlerscontracting.ca www.butlerscontracting.ca



### C

#### **CGH Home Development**

Jordan Hart 40 Valleyview Crescent CBS, NL A1W 4T9 T: 709-765-1590 cghhomedevelopment@gmail.com www.cghhomedevelopment.com

#### **Coastal Cedar Homes Limited**

Tim Crosbie 238 Torbay Road St. John's, NL A1A 2H4 T: 709 682 6609 tim@timcrosbie.com www.coastalcedarhomes.com





#### **Cooper Custom Homes Ltd.**

Grant Cooper 60 Parsonage Drive St. John's, NL A1A 0J5 Telephone: 709-687-7443 info@coopercustomhomes.ca www.cooperquality.ca



#### Core Contracting Inc.

Chris Walsh 1247A Kenmount Road Paradise, NL A1L 0V8 cwalsh@corecontracting.ca

### D

#### **DBH Enterprises Ltd**

Douglas Hickey P. O. Box 171 Long Harbour, NL A0B 2J0 T: 709-730-2010 F: 709-745-0031 dbh@bellaliant.com www.dbhenterprises.ca

#### Dewcor

Grant Horwood P. O. Box 1919, Stn. C St. John's, NL A1C 5R4 T: 709 570 8150 Grant.horwood@dewcor.ca www.dewcor.ca

## **TENEWCRETE** YOUR CONCRETE LEADERS IN NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR

Ready Mix - Precast - Aggregate - Masonry Block - Retaining Wall Block - Paving Stones - Stone Veneer



For our most up-to-date members info, visit **www.chbanl.ca** 

#### Donovan Homes Ltd.

Lisa Coady 130 Kelsey Drive, Suite 102 St. John's, NL A1B 0T2 T: 709-747-5687, F: 709-747-4448 kmartin@donovanhomes.com www.donovanhomes.com



### E

#### Eagle Construction Ltd.

88 Blackstrap Road CBS, NL A1W 4B9 T 709.764.5856, C: 709-682-0300 info@eagleconstructionlimited.ca www.eagleconstructionlimited.ca

#### **Eastern Siding Systems**

Glen Spurgeon 5Thomas Byrne Drive Mount Pearl, NL A1N 0A6 T: 709-745-6262 F: 709-745-5454 gspurgeon@easternsiding.ca www.easternsiding.ca

#### Eastwood Homes Ltd.

Craig Foley 22 Duffy Place St. John's, NL A1B 4M5 T: 709-986-1973 F: 709-738-6373 craig@eastwoodhomes.ca www.eastwoodhomes.ca



#### Edwards Developing Inc.

Michael Edwards 5 Sitka Street St. John's, NL A1H 0J6 T: 709-746-5265, F:709-754-1873 mike@edwardsdeveloping.com www.edwardsdeveloping.com





16

### F

**Fairview Investments Limited** 

Geoff Clarke 360 Topsail Road St. John's, NL A1E 2B6 T: 709-368-0161, F: 709-368-0162 gclarke@fairviewinvestments.com www.fairviewinvestments.com



### G

#### **Galway Living**

Craig Stead 34 Harvey Road St. John's, NL A1C 2G1 cstead@shawgroupltd.com www.galwayliving.ca

### H

#### Hann Construction Limited

Harvey Hann 251 Airport Heights Drive St. John's, NL, A1A 4X3 T: 709-576-4040, F:709- 576-7189 hannconstruction@bellaliant.com www.hannconstruction.com



#### HJR Holdings Ltd.

Robert Regular P. O. Box 14002, Station Manuals 131 Conception Bay Highway CBS, NL A1W 3J1 T:709 834 8503 F:709 834 3025 rregular@robertregularlaw.com

#### Homeworx Modular Homes & Renovations

Linda Mansfield 84A O'Leary Avenue St. John's, NL A1B 2C7 T: 709-738-5738, F: 709-754-7845 info@homeworxnl.ca www.homeworxnl.ca

### J

#### J.I. Pritchett & Sons Ltd.

Pritchett's Timbrmart Kevin Pritchett P. O. Box 796 J.R. Smallwood Blvd. Gambo, NL A0G 1T0 T: 709-674-4686, C: 709 674 1508 F: 709-674-5164 kevindpritchett@gmail.com

### K

#### K&P Contracting Ltd.

Curtis Mercer 168 Majors Path, Unit C St. John's, NL A1A 5A1 T: 709-437-6930, C: 709-770-7492 curtis@kp.nf.ca www.kp.nf.ca



#### **Kelco Construction**

Craig Moore Unit 203 – 681 CBS Highway CBS, NL A1X 3G7 T: 709 277 2303 craig@kelconl.ca www.kelconl.ca



#### **Kildare Renovations**

Dermot Kearney 189 Higgins Line, St Johns NL A1A4N4, dermot@thekildareway.ca www.thekildareway.ca



### Ν

#### New Found Builders Ltd.

Randy Spracklin 22 Farm Road Brigus, NL, A0A 2Z0 T: 709 528 3507, F: 709-528 3510 info@newfoundbuilders.com www.newfoundbuilders.com

#### **New Victorian Homes**

Lauren Mills 55 White Rose Drive, Suite 103 St. John's, NL, A1A 5G9 T: 709-738-7000, F: 709-757-2467 lauren@newvictorianhomes.ca www.newvictorianhomes.ca



#### Nidus Development Inc.

Greg Hanley 30 Fitzgibbon Street St. John's, NL A1E 2G1 T: 709 765 8773 greghanley@niduldevelopment.com www.nidusdevelopmentinc.com

#### 96726 Newfoundland and Labrador Inc

O/A NL Renovations Pat Carey P. O. Box 13323 St. John's, NL A1B 4B8 T: 709 693 4041 pat@nlrenovations.net www.nlrenovations.net



#### **Norman's Contracting**

John Norman 21 Hidden Meadows CBS, NL A1W 4K9 T: 709-834-9675, F: 709-834-9675 johnjosephnorman@hotmail.com



#### Northridge Developments Ltd.

Todd Doman 4 Lundrigan Drive, P. O. Box 53 Corner Brook, NL A2H 6C3 T: 709-634-3740 F: 709-634-4111 northridge@northridgedevelopments.ca www.northridgedev.ca



### 0

Octagon Development Corp.

Rick Legge 1288 Topsail Road, Unit C Paradise, NL A1L 1N7 T: 709-782-5920 F: 709-782-5921 rlegge@octagondevelopment.ca www.octagondevelopment.ca





18

### Ρ

#### **Property Projects Limited**

Ryan Peyton 82 Grenfell Ave St. John's, NL, A1C 3E2 T: 709 764 7444 ryan@propertyprojects.ca www.propertyprojects.ca



#### Rockwood Homes

Chris Hawco 80 Hebron Way St. John's, NL, A1A 0L9 T: (709) 722-3500 chawco@crosbiegroup.com www.rockwoodgualityhomes.com



## R

**Reardon Construction & Development Ltd.** 

Gary Reardon **Bill White** P.O. Box 2069, 67 Majors Path St. John's, NL, A1C 5R6 T: 709-579-1010 ext 203, F: 709-579-4660 gary.reardon@reardons.com bwhite@reardons.com www.reardons.com



#### **REV Investments**

1487 CBS Highway CBS, NL A1X 6M7 T: 709 725 3548 evan@busreys.ca

#### **RLC Construction Ltd.**

Cody Loewen 42 Love Street Coley's Point South, NL A1A 1G0 T 709 222 3971 Ashley.power@td.com www.rlcconstruction.ca



See kentonl.ca for a Kento dealer near you! Toll-free 1-800-563-8887 | 709-834-8133

For our most up-to-date members info, visit www.chbanl.ca

#### S & L Porter Homes

Steve Porter 314 Conception Bay Highway CBS, NL A1X 7V7 T: 709-834-1139, C:709-690-5280 F: 709-834-9794 steve@slporterhomes.com www.slporterhomes.com



#### SAM Design Inc.

Susan Drover 2 Freshwater Road St. John's, NL A1C 2M9 T: 709 739 8382 orders@samdesign.ca



#### IntuitiveMedia.ca

#### Spaces

Bruce Blackwood 39 Airport Heights Drive St. John's, NL A1A 4W8 T: 709 739 0191 info@spacesnl.ca www.spacesnl.ca

#### Street Property Development Inc.

Andrew Street P. O. Box 3212 Paradise Stn. Main Paradise, NL, A1L 3W4 T: 709 781 2429, andrew@streetpropertydevelopment.com www.streetpropertydevelopment.com



#### Synard Construction Inc.

Derek Synard 34 Ellsworth Street Paradise, NL A1L 0W9 T: 709-276-0855 Derek.synard@hotmail.com

### T

#### **Terry Walsh Contracting Limited**

Terry Walsh 64 Teekwood Drive St. John's, NL A1H 1A8 T: 709 685 0014 terrywalshcontracting@nl.rogers.com





#### **Trifecta Development**

Terry Reardon 189 Higgins Line St. John's, NL A1B 4N4 T: 709 687 2796 terryreardon@appliedinsights.ca

#### Tuckamore Contracting Ltd.

Ben Manuel and David Casey 250 School Road Tors Cove, NL A0A 4A0 T: 709 740 4949 tuckamorenl@gmail.com

### Y

#### York Developments Inc.

Peter Batson 8-145 Aberdeen Avenue St. John's, NL A1A 5N6 T: 709-722-5653, F: 709-722-5740 info@yorkbuilt.ca www.yorkbuilt.ca





Make your home energy efficient with our Greener Home Loan.



For our most up-to-date members info, visit **www.chbanl.ca** 

## Business Services and Media

### C

#### **CBC Media Sales & Marketing**

31 Pippy Place, Box 12010 St. John's, NL A1B 3T8 T: 709-576-5019, F: 709-576-5020 www.cbc.canl

### E

#### Eastern Audio Ltd.

Jim Harris 5 Waterford Bridge Road St. John's, NL A1C 5M3 T: 709 722-0864, F: 722-8114 jim@easternaudio.com www.easternaudio.nf.ca

#### Intuitive Media

Denise Goodyear 45 Flora Drive Torbay, NL A1K 0H5 T: 709 770 4299, F: 709-758-3097 Denise@intuitivemedia.ca www.intuitivemedia.ca

### R

#### **Reflective Marketing**

Krystal Hobbs CBS, NL A1W 3J1 T: 709-700-0400 krystal@reflectivemarketing.com www.reflectivemarketing.com

#### **Rogers Communications**

Joan Elliott 22 Austin Street St. John's, NL, A1B 4C2 T: (709) 753-7583 Joanb.elliott@rci.rogers.com www.rogers.com



### CUSTOM HOME BUILDER

Building isn't just our job, it's our craft, and we take the science of building your home seriously. We specialize in high performance, custom homes with a particular focus on energy efficiency and environmental sustainability.



709)-687-7443 | www.coopercustomhomes.ca



22

### S

#### **Stingray Radio**

Stephanie Korab 391 Kenmount Road St. John's, NL A1B 3P5 T: 709-728-4419 skorab@stingray.com



## **Financial Groups**

### Ν

#### Newfoundland & Labrador Credit Union

Shannon Goodyear Corporate Office 240 Water Street St. John's, NL A1C 1B7 T: 1-800-563-3300 F: 709 747-3109 sgoodyear@nlcu.com www.nlcu.com

### R

#### RBC Financial Kris Bollivar 790 Sackville Drive Lower Sackville, NS B4E 1R7 Kris.bollivar@rbc.com www.rbc.com

### S

#### Scotiabank – Fred Philpott

Fred Philpott 48 Kenmount Road St. John's, NL A1B 1W3 T 709 771 2203 Fred.philpott@scotiabank.com www.scotiabank.com

### T

#### **TD Canada Trust**

Ashley Power 174 Conception Bay Sout CBS, NL A1W 3G9 T 709- 690-8407 ext 300 Ashley.power@td.com www.td.com

## Government

#### C

#### **City of Mount Pearl**

Don Kelly 3 Centennial Street Mount Pearl, NL A1N 1G4 T: 709-748-1000, F: 709-748-1111 dkelly@mountpearl.ca www.mountpearl.ca

#### City of St. John's

Kent Decker P. O. Box 908 Station C, St. John's St. John's, NL A1C 5M2 T: 709-576-8122, F: 709-576-8160 kdecker@stjohns.ca www.stjohns.ca

### T

#### **Town of Conception Bay South**

Jennifer Lake 11 Remembrance Square P. O. Box 14040, Stn.Manuels Conception Bay South, NL, A1W 3J1 T: 709-834-6500, F: 709-834-8337 Jennifer.lake@conceptionbaysouth.ca www.conceptionbaysouth.ca

#### Town of Grand Falls-Windsor

Nelson Chatman P. O. Box 439 5 High Street Grand Falls-Windsor, NL A2A 1N1 T: 709-489-0407 F:709-489-0465 Nelson.chatman@townofgfw.com www.grandfallswindsor.com

#### **Town of Paradise**

28 McNamara Drive Paradise, NL, A1L 0A6 T: 709-782-1400, F: 709-782-3601 www.townofparadise.ca

#### **Town of Torbay**

Jason Slade 1288 Torbay Road Torbay, NL A1K 1K4 T: 709 437 6532, F: 709 437 1309 jslade@torbay.ca www.torbay.ca

## Professional Services

### A

#### Academy Canada

Lisa Lovelady 169 Kenmount Road St. John's, NL A1B 3P9 T: (709) 739-6767 F: 709-637-2139 ap@academycanada.com www.academycanada.com



#### Allnorth NL Surveyors

Ray Guy 26 Allston Street Mount Pearl, NL A1N 0A4 T: 709 579 1492, F: 709 579 1019 rguy@allnorth.com www.allnorth.com



#### Andersen Smart Homes

7 O'Dea Place St. John's, NL A1C 3C6 T: 709 771 2390 paul@andersensh.com www.andersensmarthomes.com



Questions? Contact our safety advisors at 709-739-7000, 1-888-681-SAFE or drop us a line at info@nlcsa.com

#### **Atlantic Home Warranty Program**

15 Oland Crescent Halifax, NS, B3S 1C6 T: 800-320-9880 F: 902-450-5454 info@ahwp.org www.ahwp.org

### B

#### Benson Buffett

Gary Peddle Suite 900, Atlantic Place 215 Water Street St. John's, NL, A1C 5N8 T: 709-579-2081, F: 709-739-8184 gfpeddle@bensonbuffett.com www.bensonbuffett.com

### C

#### Cal LeGrow Insurance & Financial Group

Rod Vatcher 189 Higgins Line St. John's, NL A1B 4N4 T: 709.722.3282, F: 709-576-1238 rvatcher@callegrow.com www.callegrow.com

#### Cox & Palmer

Suite 1000, Scotia Tower 235 Water Street St. John's, NL A1C 1B6 T: 709-570-5509 www.coxandpalmer.com

For our most up-to-date members info, visit **www.chbanl.ca** 

### F

#### **Federated Insurance**

Robert Cooley 9 Carriage Road Windsor Junction, NS B2T 1H4 T: 902 209 9874 T: 1 800 361 0792 F: 905 507 2788 robert.cooley@federated.ca www.federated.ca

### G

#### **Greenfoot Energy Consultants**

Anthony Parker 1218 Kenmount Road Paradise, NL A1L 1N3 T: 709 725 6682 anthony@greenfootenergy.ca www.greenfootenergy.ca

### H

#### Hot Frost HVAC Ltd

Wade Hickey 978 Topsail Road Mount Pearl, NL A1N 3H9 T: 709-747-7765 hotfrosthvac@gmail.com www.hotfrosthvac.com

### Μ

#### **McInnes Cooper**

Barry Lake 10 Fort William Place St. John's, NL, A1C 1K4 T: 709 722 8735, F: 709 722 1763 barry.lake@mcinnescooper.com www.mcinnescooper.com

### 0

#### O'Dea, Earle Law Offices

Justin King 323 Duckworth Street St. John's, NL A1C 5X4 T: 709-726-3524, F: 709-726-9667 jking@odeaearle.ca www.odeaearle.ca

#### O'Keefe & Company Lawyers

Darren O'Keefe 84B Airport Road St. John's, NL A1A 4Y3 T: 709 800 6536 darren@okeefeandcompany.com www.okeefeandcompany.com

#### **Overhead Door (NFLD) Limited**

Rick Squires P. O. Box 8627 99 Clyde Ave. Mount Pearl, NL, A1N 4R9 T: (709) 702-3631 F: 709-368-7228 rick@ohdnl.com www.overheaddoorsfld.com





### P

#### Parsons Engineering Consultants Ltd.

Ryan Newbury 52 St. Anne's Crescent Paradise, NL A1L 1K1 T: 709 782 2882, F: 709 782 8529 rnewbury@parsonsgroup.ca www.parsonseng.ca

### R

#### **R-U Green Energy Solutions**

Lauren Hunt 55 Driscoll Crescent Moncton, NB E1C 4C8 T: 800 676 1663 Iauren@rugreen.ca www.rugreen.ca



For our most up-to-date members info, visit **www.chbanl.ca** 

#### **R.V. Anderson Associates Limited**

Chris Newman 145 Kelsey Drive, Suite 204 St. John's, NL A1B 0L2 T: 709-722-0024, F: 1 855 833 4022 cnewman@rvanderson.com www.rvanderson.com

#### **Rogers Communications**

Joan Elliott 22 Austin Street St. John's, NL, A1B 4C2 T: (709) 753-7583 Joanb.elliott@rci.rogers.com www.rogers.com



### **Our Services**

We're here to help your business manage waste efficiently and responsibly. Explore our range of services:

- Dumpster Rentals
- Electronics Recycling
- Scrap Metal Recycling
- Cardboard & Paper Recycling

Let us help you make waste management simple, reliable, and eco-conscious.



www.ryansrecyclingservices.ca

#### **Ryan's Recycling Services**

Ryan Easton 17 Dundee Ave, Unit 5 Mount Pearl, NL A1N 4R6 T:709 691 6370 ryansrecyclingservices@gmail.com

### S

#### Sable Building & Design Ltd.

Adam Minty 61 James Lane, Unit 5 St. John's, NL A1E 3H3 T: 709-743-5145 adam@sablebuilding.com www.sablebuilding.com

#### Simple Logic Integration

Paul Victorino T: 709-219-7285 62 Navajo Place St. John's, NL, A1A 0B9 info@simplelogicintegration.com www.simplelogicintegration.com

#### Stewart McKelvey

Karl Dlugosch Suite 1100, Cabot Place 100 New Gower Street St. John's, NL, A1C 6K3 T: 709 722 4270, F: 709 722 4565 kdlugosch@stewartmckelvey.com www.stewartmckelvey.com



### T

#### Transfer Energy Ltd./ Transfer Radon

Stephen Thorne 26 Sandalwood Drive Middle Cove, NL A1K 0E5 T: 709 699 4641 steve.t@transferenergy.ca www.transferenegy.ca

#### W

### Wedgwood Insurance Ltd.

Elaine Chipman 85 Thorburn Road Suite 102 St. John's, NL A1B 4R9 T: 709 753 3210 ext 353, F: 709 753 4406 echipman@wedgwoodinsurance.com www.wedgwoodinsurance.com

## Real Estate

### A

#### Atlantic Team Realty

Tiffany St. Aubin 35A Willenhall Place St. John's, NL A1E 0E7 T: 709-765-0051 tiffany@atlanticteamnl.com www.atlanticteamnl.com

### R

#### **RE/MAX Realty Specialists**

Keith Bradbury 40 Aberdeen Avenue St. John's, NL, A1A 5T3 866 Topsail road Mount Pearl, NL A1N 3J7 T: 709-685-0123, F: 709-579-8663 keithbradburyremax@gmail.com www.remax.nf.ca www.subdivisions.ca

#### **RE/MAX Infinity Realty Inc.**

Teri-Lynn Jones 434 Conception Bay Highway CBS, NL, A1X 2B7 T: 709-834-2066, F: 709-834-8601 tjones@infinitynl.ca www.remaxinfinity.ca

#### Royal LePage Atlantic Homestead Ltd.

Nick Vinicombe 81 Kenmount Road, St. John's, NL A1B 3P8 T: 709 579 8106, F: 709 579 5869 atlantichomestead@rogers.com www.royallepagenl.ca

### T

#### Ted Williams – Royal LePage

9 Peppertree Place St. John's, NL A1H 1A3 T 709 682 7600 tedwilliams@royallepage.ca

## Suppliers/ Manufacturers

### A

#### Atlantic Trailer & Tractor

Dean Jacobs 242 Danny Drive, Galway, St. John's St. John's, NL A1H 0P1 Telephone: 709-745-3260 F: 709-745-3936 **dean@atlantictrailer.ca** Clarenville store: 60Thompson Street Clarenville, NL A5A 0G8 Telephone: 709-466-4300 John Wiseman johnwiseman@atlantictrailer.ca www.atlantictrailer.ca

#### Atlantic Windows

Pierre Desjardins 49 Main Street East Port Elgin, NB E4M 2X9 T: 709-730-9414 F: 506-538-7603 Pierre.desjardins@atlanticwindows.com www.atlanticwindows.com

#### **Atlas Structural Systems NL**

Jeremy Rideout 20 Corey King Dr. Mount Pearl, NL A1N 0A2 T: 709-747-2771 Dawe.dana@atlasway.ca www.atlasway.ca

### B

#### Bennett's Hardware and Building Centre Inc.

Ken Bennett 364 Main Road P. O. Box 130 Goulds, NL, A1S 1G3 T: 709 364 5811 Ken.bennett@homehardware.ca www.homehardware.ca/en/store/32829

#### **Bird Stairs**

Paul Hudson P.O. Box 8831 St. John's, NL A1B 3T2 T: 709-747-0040, F: 709-747-0051 phudson@birdstairs.com www.birdstairs.ca

### C

Capital Home Building Centre Shaun White 1297 Topsail Road Paradise, NL A1L 1W8 T: 709 700 3834 www.homehardware.ca/en/store/32811

#### CherryNook

Kayla Robbie 60 O'Leary Avenue, Unit 1 St. John's, NL A1B 2C7 T: 709 726 5656 kayla@cherrynook.ca www.cherrynook.ca



#### **Clean Cut Kitchens & Stairs**

Krista Pippy 43A Welland Street St. John's, NL A1E 6C7 T: 709 753 2636 sales@cleancutkitchens.com www.cleancutkitchens.com

#### **Coastline Specialties Limited**

Dan Lynch 46 Robin Hood Bay Rd St. John's, NL A1A 5V3 T: 709-682-2909 dan@coastspec.ca www.coastspec.ca



### D

#### Dream Kitchens Ltd.

Andrew Foley 103 Neary's Pond Rd Portugal Cove/St. Philips, NL A1M 2Z5 T:709 895 8205, F: 709 895 8204 info@dreamkitchensnl.com www.dreamkitchensnl.com

### E

#### **EMCO Corporation**

Norm Tobin 18 Bruce Street Donovan's Industrial Park Mount Pearl, NL A1N 4T4 T: 709-747-0382, F: 709-747-4199 ntobin@emcoltd.com www.emcoltd.com

### G

#### **Gentek Building Products**

Blair King 126 Clyde Avenue Mount Pearl, NL A1N 4S3 Blair\_king@gentek.ca www.gentek.ca

### H

#### Harvey's Oil Ltd.

Robert Hayward 1256 Kenmount Road Paradise, NL A1L 1N3 T: 709) 576-0140, F: 709-726-2292 rhayward@harveysoil.com www.harveyshomeheating.ca

#### **Hickey's Timbrmart**

Mr. Jay Hickey P. O. Box 19001 1117 CBS C.B.S, NL, A1X 4E7 T: 709-744-2133 F: 709-744-2713 jay.hickey@timbrmart.ca www.hickeystimbermart.ca

#### JCL Investments Inc.

P. O. Box 817 1 Massey Drive Access Road Corner Brook, NL A2H 6H6 T: 709 895 6695 F: 709 834 3698 info@jclinc.ca www.jclinc.ca

### K

#### Kent Building Supplies

Earl Flynn 10 Messenger Drive St. John's, NL, A1B 0H6 T: 709-733-2000, C: 709-727-9499 Flynn.earl@kent.ca www.kent.ca

#### Kento Windows & Doors

Clarence Kent P.O. Box 20009 405 Fowlers Road CBS, NL, A1W 3L1 T: 709-834-8133 ext 237, F: 709-834-8139 ckent@kentowindows.com www.kentonl.ca

### Μ

#### Mark's Commercial

Sarah Deer 37 Bremigens Blvd Paradise, NL A1L 4A2 T: 709 368 1321 www.markscommercial.com

#### Mitten Building Products

Clyde Granter 47 Clyde Avenue Mount Pearl, NL A1N 4R8 T: 709-368-4001, F: 709-368-1014 cgranter@cornerstone-bb.com www.mittensiding.com

#### Mt. Carmel Building Supplies

lan Furey 218 NL-93 Mt. Carmel, NL A0B 2M0 T: 709 521 2730, F: 709 521 2278 Ianfurey@live.ca

### Ν

Newcrete Investments – Capital Ready Mix/Concrete Products/ Capital Precast/City Concrete/ Avalon Ready Mix/Central Precast & Ready Mix/Hunt's Concrete

Jeff Stagg Hunt's Concrete 709-489-6658 jstagg@huntsconcrete.ca PO Box 8056, Stn. A St. John's, NL A1B 3M7 www.newcrete.ca



#### **NL Kubota Limited**

Darcy Tucker 15 Nils Way St. John's, NL A1B 0T9 T: 709 738 3276 (738 FARM) F: 709 747 7169 darcy@nlkubota.ca www.nlkubota.ca



32

### 0

#### **Overhead Door (NFLD) Limited**

Rick Squires P. O. Box 8627 99 Clyde Ave. Mount Pearl, NL, A1N 4R9 T: (709) 702-3631 F: 709 368-7228 rick@ohdnl.com www.overheaddoorsfld.com



### R

#### Resisto

Brendan Galgay 1000 Aviation Ave Dieppe, NB E1A 9A3 T: 709 765 6217 bgalgay@soprema.ca www.resisto.ca

#### **Rogers Communications**

Joan Elliott 22 Austin Street St. John's, NL, A1B 4C2 T: (709) 753-7583 Joanb.elliott@rci.rogers.com www.rogers.com

### S

#### Source Atlantic

Andre Sampson 38 Beclin Road St. John's, NL A1N 5G4 T: 709 748 5060 sampsona@sourceatlantic.a www.sourceatlantic.ca

### T

#### **The Carpet Factory Superstore**

Kim Paddon 1 Logy Bay Road St. John's, NL, A1A 5Z6 T: 709-726-8232, F: 709-726-8713 kim@thecarpetfactory.ca www.thecarpetfactory.com



#### The Door Stop

Steve Porter 314 CBS Highway CBS, NL A1X 7V7 T: 709 330 7761 Info.thedoorstop@gmail.com

#### **The Paint Shop**

Jim O'Keefe 1237 Kenmount Road Paradise, NL A1L 0V8 T: 709-747-5432 ext 230 Jim.okeefe@thepaintshop.ca www.thepaintshop.ca

#### Total Insulation & Coatings Ltd.

Charles Stacey 1 Vanguard Court St. John's, NL, A1A 5N7 T: 709 722 8682, F: 709 722 7885 cstacey@totalic.ca www.totalic.ca

#### Truefoam (formerly Newfoundland Styro)

31 King's Road Bishop's Falls, NL, A0H 1C0 T: (709) 290-1904 rgushue@truefoam.com www.truefoam.com

### W

#### **Wolseley Canada**

Sam Strange 9 Corey King Drive Mount Pearl, NL A1N 0A5 T: (709) 754-4199 Sam.strange@wolseleyinc.ca

# Trade Contractors

#### **Brookfield Electrical and Plumbing**

Kevin Bussey P.O. Box 1518 64 Crossroads Bay Roberts, NL A0A 1G0 brookfieldep@gmail.com www.brookfieldep.com

### C

### Charge Electrical Inc. Andrew Street

P. O. Box 3212, Stn. Main Paradise, NL A1L 2B4 T: 709 222 8555 hello@chargeelectrical.ca www.chargeelectrical.ca

#### **Clean Cut Kitchens & Stairs**

Krista Pippy 43A Welland Street St. John's, NL A1E 6C7 T: 709 753 2636 sales@cleancutkitchens.com www.cleancutkitchens.com

#### **Cooper's Heating Solutions Inc.**

Shawn Cooper 210 Bauline Line EXT PCSP, NL A1M 2V6 T: 709 895 7707, F: 709 895 8854 shawn@coopersheatingsolutions.ca www.coopesheatingsolutions.com

### D

#### DBH Enterprises Ltd

Douglas Hickey P. O. Box 171 Long Harbour, NL A0B 2J0 T: 709-730-2010 F: 709-745-0031 dbh@bellaliant.com www.dbhenterprises.ca

### H

#### Harvey's Oil Ltd.

Robert Hayward 1256 Kenmount Road Paradise, NL A1L 1N3 T: 709) 576-0140, F: 709-726-2292 rhayward@harveysoil.com www.harveyshomeheating.ca

### 

#### Island Insulation Inc.

Liam Wickens 11 Portsmouth Close Mount Pearl, NL A1N 3Y2 T:709 631 3626 info@islandinsulation.ca www.islandinsulation.ca



### Μ

#### Majestic Metals Ltd.

Brian Janes 17 Pippy Place St. John's, NL, A1B 3X2 T: 709 726 3825 brian@majesticmetals.ca www.majesticmetals.ca

#### M.H. Fudge & Sons Ltd.

Melvin Fudge 1126Thorburn Road Portugal Cove-St. Phillips, NL A1E 3X5 T: 709) 895-6113, F: 709-895-6163 mhfudgeandsons@gmail.com

#### MDR Contracting Ltd.

Mark Raymond 823B Main Road Goulds, NL A1S 1G4 T: 709 631 1913 mdrcontracting22@gmail.com

### Ρ

#### Progressive Electric Ltd.

John Sheppard P. O. Box 8271 St. John's, NL A1B 3N4 T: 709 693 5810 progressive@electricltd.net

### S

#### Shock Free Electrical Inc.

Shane Manuel 24A Mews Place St. John's, NL A1B 4M3 T: 709 800 2778 shockfreeelectricalinc@gmail.com www.shockfreeelectrical.com

#### Stardust Solar

Adam Minty P. O. Box 26147 LeMarchant Road St. John's, NL A1C 2H0 T: 709 743 5145 adam@stardustsolar.com www.stardustsolar.com

#### Superior Woodworking Ltd.

Leonard Pearcey 23A Corey King Drive Mount Pearl, NL A1L 0Y3 T: 709-745-4860, F: 709-745-4860 superiorwoodworking@icloud.com

### T

#### **T. Churchil Electrical Services**

Tyson Churchill 52 Peggy Deane Drive Portugal Cove/St, Philips, NL A1M 0H6 T: 709 690 1572 Churchill\_tyson@hotmail.com

#### Terra Nova Trusses (1994) Ltd.

Pat Galway 3Trout Place Mount Pearl, NL, A1N 5G5 T: 709-364-1601, F: 709-368-8357 pgalway@terranovatrusses.com www.terranovatrusses.com

COR

### V

#### Ventech

Brian Critch 131 McNamara Drive Paradise, NL A1L 1Y5 T: 709 986 2861 bcritch.ventech@hotmail.com



Plum has been around for over / YEARS and helped many CHBA—NL Members with their marketing needs

# THESE ARE JUST A FEW



PLUMCREATIVEWORKS.COM

## Past Presidents

Since 1956 our 46 past presidents have contributed to the success of the CHBA-NL and the industry:

#### Founding President

Ralph March	1956 – 1965	Elmo Russell	1998 – 1999
Craig Dobbin	1965 – 1967	Dieter Staubitzer	1999 – 2000
John Roberts	1967 – 1969	Robert Candow	2000 – 2001
Cyril Morgan	1969 – 1971	Jane Morgan	2001 – 2002
	1974 – 1975		2004 – 2006
Lloyd Walker	1971 – 1972	Greg Hussey	2002 – 2004
Frank Foley	1972 – 1974	Frank Kelly	2005 – 2007
	1985 – 1986	Ed Power	2007 – 2008
Harold Ryan	1975 – 1976	Keith Ryan	2008 – 2009
Frank Ryanw	1976 – 1978	Jack Parsons	2009 – 2010
David Sheppard	1978 – 1980	Denis Galway	2010 – 2011
Adrian McLean	1980 – 1982	Craig Williams	2011 – 2012
Bob Hefferton	1982 – 1983	Darren O'Keefe	2012 – 2013
Dave Kelly	1983	Steve Porter	2013 – 2014
Peter Hutton	1983 – 1985	Warrick Butler	2014 – 2015
Gary Reardon	1986 – 1988	Sheldon Colbourne	2015 – 2016
Lorne Janes	1988 – 1990	Des Whelan	2016 – 2017
Peter Casey	1990 – 1991	Randy Oram	2017 – 2018
Garnet Kindervater	1991 – 1992	Curtis Mercer	2018 – 2019
Michael Lee	1992 – 1993	Tim Crosbie	2019 – 2020
Rod Parsons	1993 – 1994	Grant Cooper	2020 – 2021
Hubert Hussey	1994 – 1995	Steve Porter	2021 – 2022
Keith O'Neil	1995 – 1996	Krista Pippy	2022 – 2023
Geoff Clarke	1996 – 1997	Andrew Street	2023 – 2025
David Elliot	1997 – 1998		

## Honorary Members

Bruce Butler Cyril Morgan Doug Tipton Frank Foley Gary Reardon Joe Ryan Lloyd Walker Peter Hutton Pat Mulcahy Michael Lee



## Member Index

### #

96726 Newfoundland and Labrador Inc 18

### A

Academy Canada	24
Allnorth NL Surveyors	25
Alterra Building Solutions Limited	13
AML Construction Limited	13
Andersen Smart Homes	25
Andton Investments	13
Atlantic Home Warranty Program	25
Atlantic Team Realty	29
Atlantic Trailer & Tractor	30
Atlantic Windows	30
Atlas Structural Systems NL	30

### B

Baine Johnston Corporation	13
Belfor	14
Bennett's Hardware and	
Building Centre Inc.	30
Benson Buffett	25
Best Kind Carpertry and Renovations	14
Bird Stairs	30
Blueprint Homes Inc.	14
Brookfield Electrical and Plumbing	34
Butler's Quality Contracting Inc.	14

### C

Cal LeGrow Insurance & Financial Group	25
Canada Mortgage & Housing Corporation	12
Capital Home Building Centre	30
CBC Media Sales & Marketing	22
CGH Home Development	14
Charge Electrical Inc.	34
CherryNook	30
City of Mount Pearl	24

City of St. John's	24
Clean Cut Kitchens & Stairs	31, 34
Coastal Cedar Homes Limited	14
<b>Coastline Specialties Limited</b>	31
Cooper Custom Homes Ltd.	15
Cooper's Heating Solutions Inc.	34
Core Contracting Inc.	15
Cox & Palmer	25

### D

DBH Enterprises Ltd	15, 34
Dewcor	15
Donovan Homes Ltd.	16
Dream Kitchens Ltd.	31

### Ε

Eagle Construction Ltd.	16
Eastern Audio Ltd.	22
Eastern Siding Systems	16
Eastwood Homes Ltd.	16
Edwards Developing Inc.	16
EMC0 Corporation	31

### F

Fairview Investments Limited	17
Federated Insurance	26

### G

Galway Living	17
Gentek Building Products	31
Greenfoot Energy Consultants	26

### H

Hann Construction Limited	17
Harvey's Oil Ltd.	31, 34
Hickey's Timbrmart	31
HJR Holdings Ltd.	17
Homeworx Modular Homes & Rend	ovations 17
Hot Frost HVAC Ltd	26

### 

Intuitive Media	22
Island Insulation Inc.	34

### J

JCL Investments Inc.	31
J.I. Pritchett & Sons Ltd.	17

### K

Kelco Construction	17
Kent Building Supplies	32
Kento Windows & Doors	32
Kildare Renovations	18
K&P Contracting Ltd.	17

### L

### Μ

Majestic Metals Ltd.	35
Mark's Commercial	32
McInnes Cooper	26
MDR Contracting Ltd.	35
MERIT Contractors' Association of	
Newfoundland & Labrador	12
M.H. Fudge & Sons Ltd.	35
Mitten Building Products	32
Mt. Carmel Building Supplies	32

### Ν

Newcrete Investments – Capital Ready	
Mix/Concrete Products/	
Capital Precast/City Concrete/	
Avalon Ready Mix/Central Precast	
& Ready Mix/Hunt's Concrete	32
Newfoundand and Labrador	
Association of REALTORS	12
New Found Builders Ltd.	18

Newfoundland Association of the Appraisal		
Institu	ite of Canada	12
Newfound	lland & Labrador Construction	
Safety	Association	12
Newfound	lland & Labrador Credit Union	23
Newfound	lland & Labrador Housing	
Corpo	ration	12
New Victo	rian Homes	18
Nidus Dev	elopment Inc.	18
NL Kubota	Limited	32
Norman's	Contracting	18
Northridge	e Developments Ltd.	18

### 0

Octagon Development Corp.	18
O'Dea, Earle Law Offices	26
Office to Advance Women Apprentices	13
O'Keefe & Company Lawyers	26
Overhead Door (NFLD) Limited	26, 33

### Ρ

Parsons Engineering Consultants Ltd.	27
Progressive Electric Ltd.	35
Property Projects Limited	19

### R

RBC Financial	23
Reardon Construction & Development Ltd.	19
Reflective Marketing	22
RE/MAX Infinity Realty Inc.	29
RE/MAX Realty Specialists	29
Resisto	33
REV Investments	19
RLC Construction Ltd.	19
Rockwood Homes	19
Rogers Communications 22, 28	, 33
Royal LePage Atlantic Homestead Ltd.	29



R-U Green Energy Solutions	27
R.V. Anderson Associates Limited	28
Ryan's Recycling Services	28

### S

Sable Building & Design Ltd.	28
SAM Design Inc.	20
Scotiabank – Fred Philpott	23
Shock Free Electrical Inc.	35
Simple Logic Integration	28
S & L Porter Homes	20
Source Atlantic	33
Spaces	20
Stardust Solar	35
Stella's Circle	13
Stewart McKelvey	28
Stingray Radio	23
Street Property Development Inc.	20
Superior Woodworking Ltd.	35
Synard Construction Inc.	20
_	

### T

takeCHARGE	
T. Churchil Electrical Services	

TD Canada Trust	24
Ted Williams – Royal LePage	29
Terra Nova Trusses (1994) Ltd.	36
Terry Walsh Contracting Limited	20
The Carpet Factory Superstore	33
The Door Stop	33
The Paint Shop	33
Total Insulation & Coatings Ltd.	33
Town of Conception Bay South	24
Town of Grand Falls-Windsor	24
Town of Paradise	24
Town of Torbay	24
Transfer Energy Ltd./ Transfer Radon	29
Trifecta Development	21
Truefoam (formerly Newfoundland Styro)	33
Tuckamore Contracting Ltd.	21
Ventech	36

### W

Wedgwood Insurance Ltd.	29
Wolseley Canada	34

### Y

York Developments Inc.	21

# PROTECT YOURSELF Get it in Writing!



Hire a builder who is a member of the Canadian Home Builders' Association - Newfoundland & Labrador - a group of more than 200 members who are professional, dedicated, and reliable.

Paying "under the table" for repairs, construction, or home renovation will cost you more than you think. It can also put you at risk – leaving you with no warranty, no recourse for poor workmanship, and no liability insurance if an injury takes place on your property.

Find a member:

Visit: www.CHBANL.ca/members



Look for t

Canadian Home Builders' Association Newfoundland Labrador



